

Sarah Habib

Architect & Interior
Designer



Personal Info.

Address

836 – 1st District – 6th of
October city Giza – Egypt

Phone

+20 1111869069

Date of birth

10-06-1993

E-mail

sarah.elshafei93@gmail.com

Behance

<https://www.behance.net/sarahreda>

Instagram

<https://www.instagram.com/sarahrhabib/>

LinkedIn

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/sarah-reda/>

Software Skills

- Autodesk 3dsmax
- Corona render
- AutoCAD 2D
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe InDesign
- Microsoft Office

Languages

- Arabic: native language
- English: fluent
(speaking, reading and
writing)

Personal Summary

I am a creative and competent Interior Designer with a five-year track record for delivering exceptional visual designs and client-tailored services. I have a strong talent for identifying customer needs and delivering fascinating interior decoration services to meet the client satisfaction and requirements.

Experience

2016 - 2018

Studio Paradigm Company

2018 - 2020

Details Designs Company

Interior Designer

Scope of work:

- Working on Mood Boards to present the clients needs for mood, style and colors.
- 3D visualizing including Residential projects, Commercial projects and Administrative projects, reaching high quality of presentation that satisfies the client.
- 2D drawing development (DD) packages including: (As-Built, Demolition, Construction, Walls, Furniture plan, Flooring & Finishing, Reflected ceiling, Down light & Up light locations & circuits, Electrical, Plumbing, HVAC).

2020 - Present

Freelancer

- Worked as 3D visualizer in Residential project and Commercial projects, in Multiple countries like: Egypt, KSA, Kuwait, Qatar, Emirate, Oman, America and UK.
- Worked for clients from the initial design steps, starting with: The mood board, 2d design plan, High quality 3d visualization, Furniture brands used in the design and a final 2d plan description that includes all the furniture, wall dimensions and wall claddings.
- Handling all work to the contractor and following the execution process to make sure it follows all the design details.
- Worked for multiple companies per project and making sure my designs meet their satisfaction.
- Worked with multiple projects in parallel and had the ability to deliver each project on time with the best design and quality.

Education

2011 - 2016

Bachelor degree in Architecture - Faculty Of Fine Arts/Architecture department– Helwan University

- Average grade: Very good
- Graduation project: Excellent

Skills

- Capable of running a project from initial concept to completion.
- Ability to translate 2D drawings into 3D visuals.
- Strong 3D modelling and rendering.
- Good knowledge of furniture brands and specification.
- Good knowledge of construction detailing and material properties.
- Good knowledge in landscaping.
- Able to work on multiple projects simultaneously.
- Good experience of group working and leading projects.
- High communication and presentation skills.